

RE: You're invited to the Briefing of the SoC on Waterfront Toronto tomorrow

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Giannikos, Chris (MOI)" <chris.giannikos@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Iannialice, Fausto (MOI)" <fausto.iannialice@ontario.ca>, "Northey, James (MOI)" <james.northey@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 17:23:33 -0400

Hi Chris – I could attend for about 20 minutes if that's helpful – I have a Fair Hydro Meeting at 8:30 at Mac Block.

Cindy

From: Giannikos, Chris (MOI)
Sent: May 24, 2017 5:21 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Iannialice, Fausto (MOI); Northey, James (MOI)
Subject: You're invited to the Briefing of the SoC on Waterfront Toronto tomorrow
Importance: High

Hi Cindy

My DM is briefing the SoC on the Waterfront Toronto file tomorrow at 8.00 am in the Secretary's boardroom. We think it would be useful if you could attend to speak to the potential accounting treatment and the fiscal implications in case the SoC has questions. We can speak to this in general terms but the SoC may want to explore different accounting treatments.

Thanks

Chris Giannikos
Associate Deputy Minister
Ministry of Infrastructure

Phone: 416-325-4460